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VIA RESS, E-mail and Courier 
 
 
October 23, 2019 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
Ontario Energy Board (Board) File No.:  EB-2019-0218  
2021 Sarnia Industrial Line Reinforcement Project – Application and Evidence – 
REVISED Exhibit A, Tab 2, Schedule 1, Attachment 1    
 
As per the Board’s letter dated Oct 18, 2019, Enbridge Gas is to file a map for the 
proposed pipeline, suitable for publication, reflecting the existing natural gas 
infrastructure in the vicinity if the area proposed to be served with major roads and 
geographic features marked clearly. Enclosed, please find a revised map of the 
proposed Sarnia Industrial Line Reinforcement Project. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

 

Yours truly, 

(Original Signed) 

 
Adam Stiers 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
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